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I write with reference to your request received on 14 November 2018 reference CA47 regarding 

Enterprise Zones. 

Please find the response provided below.  

 Jobs and cost 

1) How many jobs have been created on the enterprise zone/s since its creation in 2012? Please 

include a breakdown of jobs created for each financial year and only include enterprise zones 

which were set up in 2012 

 

Answer: To date there have been 585 jobs created on the enterprise zone since 1st April 2012. 

Breakdown by financial year: 

2012/13 – 86 

2013/14 – 17 

2014/15 – 82 

2015/16 – 20 

2016/17 – 245 

2017/18 - 135 

 

2) How many companies were there on your enterprise zone/s as of the 1st of April for each 

financial year that the enterprise zone/s have been running since 2012?  (please only include 

enterprise zones which were set up in 2012) 

 

Answer: There are 14 businesses currently operating on the enterprise zone. 

Breakdown by financial year: 

2012/13 – 4  

2013/14 – 6  

2014/15 –  11  

2015/16 –  9  

2016/17 – 11 

2017/18 – 14 
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3) How much private sector investment (£ millions) have you received each financial year since 

your zone/s creation in 2012? (please only include enterprise zones which were set up in 2012) 

 

Answer: The developer has not disclosed this information based on the resources required to 
retrieve the information or records; and extract the requested information from records. 
 

 

4) How much public sector investment (£ millions) have you received each financial year since 
your zone/s creation in 2012? (please only include enterprise zones which were set up in 2012) 
 

Answer: 2016/17 - £10.5M LEP Growth Deal funding (iMET) 

 
Measure displacement 

1) How many businesses have moved onto the enterprise zone which weren’t in the geographical 

area that the LEP covers already? Please break this down into year on year figures since your 

zone/s creation and only include figures for enterprise zones set up in 2012. 

 

Answer: 

2016/17 – 2 

2017/18 – 1 

 

2) How many businesses, which were already set up in the geographical area that the LEP covers, 

have moved onto the enterprise zone? Please include a breakdown of year on year figures 

since your zone/s creation – please only include figures for enterprise zones set up in 2012. 

 

Answer: 

2014/15 – 3 

2017/18 – 1 

 

3) If a business moved onto the enterprise zone and was already in the geographical area that 
the LEP covers, please provide figures for how many new jobs were created once they’d moved 
onto the enterprise zone. Please provide year on year figures since your zone/s creation and 
only include figures for enterprise zones set up in 2012. 
 

Answer: 
2013/14 – 6 
2014/15 – 54 
2015/16 – 10 
2016/17 – 15 
2017/18 – 27 

 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write to us 

via our contact us email address – contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk or write a 

letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, Incubator 2, Alconbury 

Weald Enterprise Campus, Huntingdon, PE28 4WX within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  
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If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly 

to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via 

their website:  https://ico.org.uk/ 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the internal 

review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://ico.org.uk/



